Sagebrush Quilters Guild Sept 25, 2017 Minutes

Meeting opened @ 19:03

1. **President's Welcome** – Lorraine B.

2. Announcements

- a. She reminded everyone that we do not have a Program chair, and that would mean that every second meeting we would have to fill in and volunteer to do one of the 8 meetings that don't have a program planned for it. Or, we would just bring our own work to do. She urged us to fill in the charts with suggestions.
- b. Signing authority for the cheques was in progress and would be completed by next meeting
- c. The contract with the church was in the process
- d. An e-mail was received about a person who lives on the North Shore who would like to attend a quilt Guild, discussion was had and it was determined that a day program on the North Shore would most likely be better for this individual, since there were some health issues to consider. Members were asked to contact Lorraine with a contact in the Cotton Pickers Guild.
- e. Committee chairs requiring a budget, were asked to submit a preliminary budget to Lorraine by next meeting
- f. Our quilt show is this weekend!
- g. Old Courthouse Fibre Art Network show is on until Sept 30th
- h. Spokane Quilt Show Oct 20-22
- i. Chilliwack Quilt Show Oct 20-21
- 3. **Vice President** Barb K. Nothing to report
- 4. **Secretary** Judy T. Read minutes from the last meeting and corrected the omission of Doreen's 80th BD and celebration.
- 5. **Treasurers report** Monica Balance is \$16,366.20. She noted that 3 cheques were written for bills.
- 6. NO PROGRAM chair
- 7. **Membership** Judy N / Marnie F 42 present and one guest. August and September Birthdays were recognized. 5 Birthday ladies were in attendance. Congratulations!
- 8. **Library** Doffy, no new books or magazines received
- 9. Hospitality Greta and Ann, Need people to sign up for snacks
- 10. **Community Projects** Jeri B read 1 thank you card. She reminded everyone that Oct 11th at Katja's is the next day of sewing. She mentioned that the tan/brown community quilts are in progress, 22 squares already done, need 35. If she have enough in time, she will have it on display at Quilt Show
- 11. **Workshops** Joy G, Oct 21 @ Japanese Cultural Centre. QTW from 9 am to 9 pm. Reminder that on Nov 18@ TRU, International Building from 8:30 am to 9pm.

Sagebrush Quilters Guild Sept 25, 2017 Minutes

12. Quilt In's

- a. Wed am quilting @ Val's.
- b. Next week@ Katja's 12.
- c. Fri am quilting @ Marg J this week
- 13. **Retreat** Doreen F. reported Retreat is full
- 14. **Sunshine** Julie O. Nothing to report

15. Quilt Show Update

- a. Julie O. was on TV and promoted the Quilt Show. Julie asked for quilt racks, sandwich boards and step stools for the Quilt Show set up.
- b. Doffy asked that you remember your times of volunteering for show
- c. Sandy will be taking photos at show
- d. Barb, requesting more carafes for tea room
- e. Marie gave instructions for p/u of quilts, she still needs more volunteers. The Challenges need to be to Marie by Fri afternoon in Non-see thru bag.

16. Row Robin & Round Robin:

- a. Monica will organize the Row Robin quilt challenge. She has a sign-up sheet for members who are interested. Need 5 for a quilt
- Starting 1st business meeting in Nov, one month for each row Julie will organize the Round Robin challenge and she has a sign-up sheet for members who are interested.
 Need 5 for it to work
- c. Starting 1st business meeting in Nov, instructions are printed out
- 17. Break for snack@ 20:00 Return from break @ 20:33.
- 18. **Show and Share**, then meeting ended by 20:42.